

Irene Angioni

UX/UI & PRODUCT DESIGNER MADRID, ESP



He complementado mi formación en **Diseño de Producto** con estudios en **marketing digital** y **desarrollo web front-end**. Me especializo en la creación de interfaces y apps intuitivas, utilizando herramientas y metodologías ágiles como **Design Thinking** y **Scrum** para asegurar un flujo de trabajo eficiente. Mi pasión se centra en la **investigación de usuarios** y el **testing iterativo**, aplicando mis habilidades de **problem-solving**. Valoro el **trabajo en equipo** y disfruto transformando problemas complejos en soluciones simples. Con empatía y pensamiento crítico, garantizo una comunicación efectiva.

Experiencias laborales

2021 - 2024 FREELANCE UX/UI & WEB DESIGNER

Diseño UX/UI: **investigación de usuarios**, diseño de interfaces, creación de prototipos, sistemas de diseño, test de usabilidad
Desarrollo Web: creación y personalización de sitios, integración de plugins, optimización de imágenes y rendimiento, **SEO y SEM**, email marketing, mantenimiento y soporte
Gestión de Proyectos: análisis de requerimientos, elaboración de presupuestos, planificación y seguimiento

2019 - 2020 ACTIVITIES AND SERVICES FRONT DESK ASSISTANT en Circolo del Design - Ass. Torino Design

Apoyo en la **planificación y coordinación** de eventos, recepción de visitantes, **guía de exposiciones**, gestión de tienda, biblioteca: catalogación, préstamos, donaciones y ventas

Educación y formación

2024 GOOGLE PROJECT MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE

Enfocado en gestión de proyectos, metodologías Ágiles, Scrum y planificación de proyectos.

Habilidades: gestión de riesgos, **comunicación con equipos y partes interesadas**, y uso de herramientas profesionales

2022 - 2023 CEI ESCUELA DE DISEÑO Y MARKETING, Madrid

Master Avanzado en **Marketing Digital, UX/UI Design**, desarrollo front-end en **Wordpress**

Habilidades: planificación, coordinación, investigación de usuario y iteración, liderazgo, gestión del tiempo, budgeting

2015 - 2019 POLITECNICO DE TURIN, Italia

Licenciatura ed Diseño de Producto Industrial y Comunicación Visual

2012 - 2013 INSTITUTO DE ALAJUELA, Costa Rica

Programa de Intercambio anual, AFS Intercultura

Contactos y portafolio

 [linkedin.com/in/irene-angioni/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/irene-angioni/)

 ireneangioni9@gmail.com

 +34 643 08 26 95

 ireneangioni.com

Idiomas

Italiano : nativo

Español : avanzado - C1

Inglés : avanzado - C1

Habilidades técnicas



Prototipado UI : Figma, Figjam, Axure, InVision, Balsamiq, Miro, Maze
Diseño Web : WordPress, Elementor y Shopify, Bootstrap, GitHub



Adobe Creative Cloud : Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Experience, Lightroom



Google : Ads, Tag Manager y Search Console, Analytics, Formularios, Slides



Maquetacion 3D : Sketch-up, Rhino, Blender Cycles, AutoCAD



Microsoft Office : Word, Excel, Power Point

Otros conocimientos :

- marketing digital
- campañas en RRSS
- **copy-writing**
- **accesibilidad web (WCAG)**
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Otras experiencias

2016 - 2017 Locutora en Radio Onde Quadre, TRACK 01 (Turin, IT)

Speaker, edición de textos y entrevistas, archivo y dirección

2014 - 2015 Locutora en Unica Radio, Climax (Cagliari, IT)

Speaker, redacción de textos, catalogación, edición

Irene Angioni

UX/UI & PRODUCT DESIGNER MADRID, SPAIN

I have complemented my training in **Product Design** with studies in **digital marketing and front-end web development**. I specialize in creating intuitive interfaces and apps, using Figma as my primary tool and agile methodologies like **Design Thinking and Scrum** to ensure an efficient workflow. My passion is focused on **user research and iterative testing**, applying my **problem-solving** skills to optimize results and improve the user experience. I value **teamwork** and enjoy transforming complex problems into simple solutions. I leverage **critical thinking and empathy** to understand user needs deeply, while ensuring clear and **effective communication** throughout the design process.

Work Experience

2021 - 2024 FREELANCE UX/UI & WEB DESIGNER

UX/UI Design: **user research**, interface design, prototyping, copywriting, design systems, usability testing

Web Development: site creation and customization, plugin integration, media and performance optimization, **SEO, SEM**, email marketing, maintenance and support

Project Management: requirements analysis, budget preparation, planning and monitoring

2019 - 2020 ACTIVITIES AND SERVICES FRONT DESK ASSISTANT en Circolo del Design - Ass. Torino Design

Support in the **planning and coordination** of events, **reception of visitors, exhibition guidance**, in-store sales and full library management: cataloguing, loans, donations and sales

Education

2024 GOOGLE PROJECT MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE

Focused on project management, Agile methodologies, Scrum, and project planning.

Skills: risk management, **communication with teams and stakeholders**, and use of professional tools.

2022 - 2023 CEI SCHOOL OF DESIGN AND MKT, Madrid

Advanced Master in **UX/UI Design, Digital Marketing**, front-end development with **wordpress**

Skills: planning, coordination, research and iterative design, leadership, time management, budgeting

2015 - 2019 POLITECNICO OF TURIN, Italy

Bachelor's degree in Industrial Product Design and Visual Communication

2012 - 2013 INSTITUTO DE ALAJUELA, Costa Rica


Annual Exchange Program, AFS Intercultura



Contacts & portafolio

 [linkedin.com/in/irene-angioni/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/irene-angioni/)

 ireneangioni9@gmail.com

 +34 643 08 26 95

 ireneangioni.com


Languages


Italiano : native

Español : advanced - C1


Inglés : advanced - C1


Technical skills

 **Prototipado UI :** Figma, Figjam, Axure, InVision, Balsamiq, Miro, Maze
Diseño Web : WordPress, Elementor y Shopify, HTML, CSS, JavaScript

 **Google :** Ads, Tag Manager y Search Console, Analytics, Formularios, Slides

 **Microsoft Office :** Word, Excel, Power Point

 **Adobe Creative Cloud :** Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Experience, Lightroom

 **Maquetacion 3D :** Sketch-up, Rhino, Blender Cycles, AutoCAD

Other skills :

- digital marketing
- social media campaigns
- **copy-writing**
- **user accessibility (WCAG)**
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Other experiences

2016 - 2017 Host in Radio, TRACK 01, Radio Onde Quadre (Turin, IT)

Speaker, text editing, and interviews, archiving, and direction.

2014 - 2015 Host in Radio CLIMAX, Unica Radio (Cagliari, IT)

Speaker, text and audio editing, archiving and direction.